Francine Meyer

Curriculum Vitae:

Professional Background

Since 2024 Referent of the BZG as part of the BMBF-funded project "Geschlechterdimensionen im Blick der MINT-Forschung"

2021-2024 Parental leave

2020-2021 Research associate within the project group Teaching and Media Education as part of the evaluation of innovation projects, TU Braunschweig

2018-2021 Research associate at the Institute of Communication Science in relation to the scientific support of the Make with the scientific support of the project "*Make Your School – eure Ideenwerkstatt* (Wissenschaft im Dialog)" and thematically related teaching, TU Braunschweig

2018-2019 Leading a competence course for pupils at the Christophorus School, Braunschweig

2017-2018 Teacher of education and politics at the vocational school V, Braunschweig

Academic career

2014-2017 Master's degree course "Organisation, Governance, Education", TU Braunschweig 2010-2014 Bachelor's degree programme "Integrated Social Sciences", TU Braunschweig

Research project

02/2018-08/2021: Scientific support of the project *Make Your School – Eure Ideenwerkstatt* (Wissenschaft im Dialog)

Teaching assignments

Summer Semester 2020: "Neue Medien in der Gesellschaft II" (Institute for Communication Science, TU Braunschweig)